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To: Beth Ball, MMC 
City Clerk 
City of Peoria 

From: Mandy Eubank, Treasurer 

Re: Liquor License 

~ 

Enclosed herewith is the Liquor License Application, Waiver of Bond Requirement, 
Schedule III and our check in the amount of$300.00. 

Please issue liquor licenses for the following events: 

Steamboat Festival- Riverfront Festival Park June 16th thru 18th 

Taste of Peoria - Riverfront Festival Park- August 1Oth 

Labor Day Picnic- Riverfront Festival Park- September 5th 
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120.00 

40.00 

40.00 

100.00 

$ 300.00 
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